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Dear Dave,
I refer to the above consultation.

The County Council responded to the Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule which took
place 1n October-December 2013 and on the Draft Charging Schedule 1n August-October
2014. we have no further comments to add to this third formal consultation.

Further, we are already 1n discussion about schools updating of the IDP with the
District Council.

Jasbir

Jasbir Kaur

Strategic Planning and Development Manager
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